

Planning Inspectorate
c/o QUADIENT
69 Buckingham Avenue
Slough
SL1 4PN

Riverbank House
2 Swan Lane
London EC4R 3TT
T +44 (0)330 460 7000
F +44 (0)20 7488 0084
E info@fieldfisher.com
CDE 823

Via Email

Our ref: CC33/CC33/UK01-000162-00331/142328048 v1

22 July 2026

Dear Examining Authority

Norwich to Tilbury Development Consent Order (Application Reference: EN020027) (the "Application") submitted by National Grid Electricity Transmission (the "Applicant")

Withdrawal of objection

Fieldfisher LLP ("**Fieldfisher**") continue to act for the British Pipeline Agency Limited ("**BPA**") as agents for United Kingdom Oil Pipelines Limited ("**UKOP**").

We write further to the representations and submissions made on behalf of BPA / UKOP to date including RR-0413, PDA-011, AS-086, REP1-235 – 238 (inclusive), REP3-121 and the oral submissions made by Fieldfisher on behalf of BPA / UKOP at CAH1.

The Applicant and UKOP have now executed and completed a private side agreement in relation to the Pipeline. BPA / UKOP therefore hereby withdraw any objection to the Application made by or on behalf of UKOP prior to the date hereof, in full and with immediate effect.

Yours faithfully

Fieldfisher